BIGON
PETROLEUM
CORPORATION

U.S.G.S.

Bureau of Land Management
P.O. Drawer 1857

Roswell, NM 88201

Attn: Mr. Peter Chester

5809 South Western, Suite 200
Amarillo, Texas 79110-3607
Phone: (806) 358-0181

Re: Walters 'B' Federal No. 1 NM-18501
Chaves Queen Gas Area SE Asso.
Unit Letter N Sec 34 T13S R30E
1980' FNL & 1200' FWL
Chaves County, New Mexico

March 18, 1988

Dear Mr. Chester:

In accordance with NTL-4A, Section IV-b, Bison respectfully requests

permission to vent casinghead gas from the subject well due to the
following:

1. It is uneconomical to tie-in the well

2. Line pressures ranging from 70-100 psi would cause
excessive back pressure on this 2100' well; this
would cause a loss of oil production and early
abandonment of the well.

The well currently produces approximately 3 BOPD and 5 MCF of gas
valued at $3.50 per day.

Please contact us if further information is needed for approval of
our request. '
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